
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase participation in the Capital District Kiwanis Distinguished Member Award for 22-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Prepare and distribute recognition of 2022-23 Distinguished Divisions, Clubs, and Members for 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: Recognize clubs that have significantly grown membership in the 2022-23 year at 2024 Midyear Conference

		 CompleteRow3: 25

		GOALRow4: Write article for Apr/May Capital Kiwanian acknowledging all distinguished recognitions for the 2022- 2023 year

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Generate social media graphics of winners to distribute on District channels.

		 CompleteRow5: 0

		CommitteeName: Achievement

		Date: 11/18/2023

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: I will need 7 to 9 minutes in the schedule during Mid Year for presentations.  

		Comments: Application submissions for Distinguished member has increased from 10 members in 21-22 to 29 members in 22-23. That is a 190% increase! I am currently reviewing the data for distinguished club and divisions now that the final membership counts have been announced. Winners will be decided by January in order to order appropriate recognition items in time for Mid Year. I will also be recognizing clubs that grew significantly at Mid Year.   

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Increase DIstrict Membership by 20%

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Charter 2 new Aktion Clubs

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Provide training opportunites at District events, a requested

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Arrange for speakers for District Conventions of Kiwanis, CKI and Key Club, as requested

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Aktion Club

		Date: 11-21-23

		Chairperson: Missy Zimmerman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Southwest Virginia, West Virginia

		Challenges: Identification of potential locations for new clubs, reminders to District leadership to include Aktion Club in their information presentations and discussions during their club visits.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Missy Zimmerman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		cloudfront.net

		Microsoft Word - CDK Committee Quarterly Report.docx





		CommitteeName: Bylaws and Policies

		Date: 11/22/2023

		Chairperson: David Lurie

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: At large committee member appointments have not been provided by Governor. 

		GOALRow1: Review District Policy code and propose any changes related to the Capital DistrictKiwanis Foundation due to the update of the District Foundation governance changesand revised bylaws approved in the 2022-23 administrative year

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Review proposed bylaws and policy changes as assigned by the Governor and/or Board of Trustees

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: None  

		Comments: Proposed changes by Kiwanis International for selecting regional trustees at the 2024 International convention will have no impact on district operations.   There will be an International dues increase proposed again (for $25) along with an amendment to raise international dues needed within certain ranges.         

		Signature: David Lurie








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Goal #1: to offer regular online DEIBA educational opportunities (at least quarterly) and in person DEIBA education at the midyear and annual DCON events, engaging at least 25 individuals at each session, and to archive the online trainings for ongoing access.

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Goal #2:  Build a library shared on the DEIBA page of the Capital District website of resources for clubs, individuals, Capital District leaders, and other interested parties to have available for furthering their understanding of DEIBA concepts and best practices for applying DEIBA principles.

		 CompleteRow2: 50

		GOALRow3: Goal #3:  to clarify the requirements necessary to complete DEIBA activities/educational experiences at one's club to achieve distinguished club status working with Governor Eric Lamb with the goal of reaching 100% of one's club's membership in these activities.

		 CompleteRow3: 50

		GOALRow4: Goal #4:  to conduct monthly DEIBA meetings that include the various levels of the Kiwanis family (CKI, Aktion Clubs, Key Clubs, Kiwanis Clubs in the Capital District) to further the business of the committee.

		 CompleteRow4: 17

		GOALRow5: Goal #5:  to encourage clubs to identify a DEIBA "champion/committee leader" during this 2023-24 year.

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: DEIBA

		Date: November 21, 2023

		Chairperson: Cheri and David Hartman

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Good representation throughout the Kiwanis family; we added Aktion Club representation at our November meeting - I do need to recruit someone who is available to attend from CKI

		Challenges: Assistance has been obtained posting educational materials on the website - thank you to Jeff Wolff!

Governor Eric Lamb joined our committee meeting as we aim to work together to inspire clubs to pursue a pathway forward to become a distinguished club by inviting club members to all get some form of DEIB education that will be documented on a form being created by Governor Eric. Once this has been created the committee will submit an article to the Capital District newsletter to publicize the opportunities available for meeting this criteria.

Attendance by a CKI representative hasn't occurred - Cheri Hartman will reach out specifically to see if we can overcome this challenge.

The webinar for December is being postponed so we can fully vet the speaker and to coordinate with Capital District PR to publicize it.


		Comments: Apologies from Cheri and Dave Hartman for being tardy on this report. Thanks to Jeff and Josh Hiscock for your guidance and patience with us!

		Signature: Cheryl W Hartman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Governor Eric and I will be meeting on December 6, 2023 to establish timelines and goals and to staff the committee.  The overall goal will be to have a fun conference.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: District Convention

		Date: November 15, 2023

		Chairperson: Caren Schumacher

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: Suggestions for potential committee members has been received from Trustee Pip; any additional suggestions from leadership will be appreciated.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Caren Schumacher








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Prepare, review, and amend as necessary the annual budget of estimated income and expenses prepared by the Executive Director and submit the recommended annual budget.

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Review the proposed budgets for all Kiwanis family district conventions and conferences and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Review the proposed annual budgets for CKI, Key Club, and Key Leader and submit recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Review recommendations with financial implications from any committee as requested by the Governor and provide recommendations to the Board.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: (Due dates for goals don't fall until later in the year.)

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Finance

		Date: 11/18/2023

		Chairperson: Jen Wolff

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: For planning purposes, roughly when will we receive the proposed budgets for midyear and DCON to review?

		Comments: The finance committee has adopted a meeting schedule to fall before each board meeting for review of the district finances: Nov 29, 7pm (online): Meeting with Morgan Stanley reps for orientation of District investments; Review of district finances for 12/9 board meeting Feb 28, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 3/8 board meeting; other business as it comes Apr 24, 7pm (online): Review of district finances for 5/18 board meeting; other business as it comes Aug 23 at DCON: Review of district finances for 8/23 board meeting; review of proposed budgets; other business as it comes      

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Continue to make available monthly list of Kiwanis Values with associated prayers, quotes, sayings from a range of spiritual and philosophical traditions; ideas for club service projects, club icebreakers and speakers associated with each month's highlight value. 

		 CompleteRow1: 99

		GOALRow2: Provide educational workshops on Human and Spiritual values as requested by DIstrict Education Committee for District events - Mid-Winter Conference and District Convention. 

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Available as a resource for clubs, divisions and the district board for issues/needs around Human and Spiritual Values. 

		 CompleteRow3: 100

		GOALRow4: Update articles for Capital Builder on the monthly Kiwanis Spiritual/Human Values program. 

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Spiritual and Human Values

		Date: Nov 3, 2023

		Chairperson: Carolyn Richar

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: No other committee members at this time.  This chairperson just recently appointed and has not yet attempted to recruit other committee members

		Challenges: Very much appreciate help recruiting interested Kiwanians to serve on the Human and Spiritual Values Committee. 

		Comments: 

		Signature: Rev. Carolyn S. Richar








 
 
 
 
 
 
 


      
 
 
To:   Capital District of Kiwanis Board of Officers 
From:   Kristina Dlugozima, Key Club District Administrator, Capital District 
Date:   November 18, 2023 
Subject:  Capital District of Key Club Update 
  
Fall Rally 
Fall Rally was held October 21st at Kings Dominion in Doswell, VA for the first time since the 
pandemic.  Over 300 Key Clubbers and advisors registered which is a record for any recent year 
including pre-pandemic.  Capital Key Club District Board members planned and executed the 
event including preparing presentations, interactive activities, securing a speaker on 
conservation from the Virginia Department of Forestry as a tie-in to our district project, and 
much more.  A special thank you to Jenn Hiscock (Mount Airy) as the adult lead on planning and 
executing Fall Rally and Nicole McDermott (Tysons), Ginny Grant (Winchester), Jeannette 
Ogilvie (Lynchburg/Next Gen), Cory Fore (Fredericksburg/Next Gen) and Mic Platt (Greater 
Hilton) for chaperoning this event with me.  
 
Membership 
The Capital District of Key Club ended the 22-23 year with 11,380 members in 218 clubs across 
the Capital District.  This was an 11% increase over prior year and beat our goal of 10% growth 
this year.  We chartered 6 new clubs and reactivated over 16 clubs.  As of 11/18 at the start of 
the Key Club dues cycle, the Capital District of Key Club has 2,864 dues paid members in 53 
dues paid clubs.  With the regular dues deadline of Dec 1st, we expect this number to 
exponentially increase through the remainder of 2023 and into the beginning of January.  At 
our last District Board meeting, the board voted on a goal of a 7% membership increase over 
prior year.  Membership will continue to be a focus with a look towards how the District Board 
can support clubs in their recruitment efforts and charter efforts.  If you are aware of any 
possible charters in your area, please reach out to me and your local zone administrator. 
 
Re-divisioning 
Like Kiwanis did for October 1st, Key Club is looking to re-division for the start of the next Key 
Club year.  A proposal is being voted on this weekend by the Key Club board and will be 
presented to the Kiwanis District Board for ratification at this meeting.  The adult committee 
put together the proposal with the general guidelines of following the new Kiwanis divisions as 
possible and have between 6 and 12 clubs per division.  While we did end up with 2 divisions 
that will start with 5 clubs, we were able to bring the number of divisions from 37 to 28 and 
create more robust and active divisions.  If divisions grow beyond 12 clubs, we will access 
annually to split them and if divisions grow less than 5 clubs, we will access whether to merge 
with a neighboring division.  With this reduction in divisions comes cost savings as well as an 
opportunity to have new leadership opportunities for members as committee chairs or 
otherwise. 
 
 
 


K E Y  C L U B 
 







Diversity, Equity, Inclusiveness, and Belonging 
This year, Governor Erina has chosen to focus on DEIB (Diversity, Equity, Inclusiveness and 
Belonging) initiatives as her Governors Project.  In addition to asking Key Clubs to participate in 
DEIB projects and programs, the District Board will be doing a variety of things to be more 
inclusive including DEIB training for our students and adults, looking at where language 
translation services make sense, incorporating club members onto district committees and 
other initiatives.  This past Monday, the District Board and adult committee completed our 
second virtual DEIB training lead by a DEIB educator and leader, Mr. Prince Botchway.  Through 
both of our trainings, students and adults learned ways in which we may be biased and ways to 
counteract these biases amongst other things.  We are excited to continue this work at our 
District Convention. 
 
2023-24 Priorities/District Convention 
As we have completed our re-divisioning efforts, we will move into the strategic planning 
priority as well as planning for our District Convention.  Last year, we made several substantial 
changes to District Convention in an effort to make it more valuable to our attendees and we 
plan to continue to do so this year.  This year the convention is a little later than usual due to 
the holiday and spring break schedule as well as hotel availability and will be held at the Hyatt 
Regency Crystal City,VA from April 12-14th.  Our theme this year will be Service Rocks! (a music 
theme) and special thanks to Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff (Tysons) for designing our 
logo as usual.  More information will be coming soon! 


 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me at any time at kmsd512@gmail.com or 703-868-6224. 
 
Yours in Service, 
Kristina Dlugozima 
Capital District Key Club Administrator  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







11/17/2023


Jamestown 4-H Educational Center


3751 4-H Club Road


Williamsburg, VA  23185


757-253-4931


Group Reservation Form


Group Name:


Capital District of Kiwanis 


International


Contact: schuylerfury@gmail.com


Email:


Date(s):


Address: 3636 Woodview Trace Indianapolis   Indiana 46268


Contact Number: 540-968-2350


# of guests: 70


Arrival Date & Time: Friday April 19th 2024 12:00 PM


Departure Date & Time: Sunday April 21st 2024 12:00 PM


Grade/Age: YOUTH AND ADULTS


Total (Before Taxes): $10,155.00


Deposit: $2,538.75


Lodging 2 Lodges * Meeting Space TBD


Cabin 1 Recreation  Hall a


Cabin 2 Aquatic Resource TBD $200 Per Day


Cabin 3 Administration


Cabin 4 Chesterfield TBD $200 Per Day


Lodge 5 a Pavilions


Lodge 6 a Outdoor Areas a


Dorm Lodging TBD


Dorm 1 a Meals


Dorm 2 # of Meals 5 meals


Dorm 3 Dinner Friday $14 x 70 (6:00) $980.00


Dorm 4 x-staff Breakfast-Saturday $12 x 70 (8:00) $840.00


Dorm 5 x-staff Lunch-SATURDAY $13 x 70 (12:00) $910.00


Dorm 6 x-staff Dinner-SATURDAY $14 x 70 (6:00) $980.00


Breakfast-SUNDAY $12 x 70 (8:00) $840.00


Program TBD Pre Tax Meals: $4,550.00


Team Building Challenge/Low Ropes a


Canoeing/Kayaking


Campfire a Fee Breakdown 70 Guests


Swimming # OF GUESTS


Fishing LODGING $33 x 70 x 2 nights $4,620.00


Archery CLEANING FEE LODGES $55 x 2 Lodges $110.00


Survival Scenario CLEANING FEE CABINS


Wildlife Ecology or Marine Ecology SET UP FEE $250.00


MEALS $4,550.00


DORMS $60 x 1 guest x 2 nights $120.00


PROGRAMS (Team Building) $4 x 70 $280.00


PROGRAMS Campfire $50.00


PROGRAMS S'mores $2.50 x 70 $175.00


TOTAL (Before Taxes) $10,155.00


DEPOSIT (25%) $2,538.75



mailto:schuylerfury@gmail.com





11/17/2023


* Lodging & meeting space is determined by user group availability and are subject to change


* Linens are not provided


* No crafts indoors unless approved by Center


* No tape on walls or floors unless "Frog Tape" or "Painter's Tape"


* No furniture is to be moved outdoors


* No beds are to be moved 


* No food in cabins or lodges


* Dining Hall is closed if no meals have been requested


*Dining hall staff is not available if no meals have been requested







11/17/2023


 


 





		GOALRow1: Host a key leader weekend with at least 70 attendees. 

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Reserve a location for the Key Leader weekend. 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Advertise the event and recruit attendees.

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Key Leader

		Date: 11/20/23

		Chairperson: Schuyler Fury

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: Assistance is needed in recruiting attendees for the Key Leader weekend and achieving goal attendence of at least 70 people. In addition, deposit is due to the Jamestown 4-H Center to reserve the location. 

		Comments: Key Leader weekend is scheduled for April 19-21, 2024 at the Jamestown 4-H Recreational Center. The center is reserved at this time and the center contact is assisting in all plannings aspects. At the current price/plan for the the 4-H center, it is estimated to cost about $145 per attendee. However, I would recommend charging $225 per attending to have some additional money for t-shirts, supplies, and advertisements if needed. 

		Signature: Schuyler Fury








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Host an information session for existing and prospective CLE Trainers- Goal completion date March 1, 2024

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: Organize and publish in-person CLE Training Events for incoming officers- Goal completion date May 1, 2024

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Create and facilitate an ongoing, discussion-based virtual training available to club leaders- Goal completion date September 20, 2024

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Write three articles on leadership for inclusion in the Capital District newsletter- Goal completion date- September 30, 2024

		 CompleteRow4: 25

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Leadership Development and Education

		Date: 11/13/2023

		Chairperson: Sam Bosserman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Unknown. Awaiting certified CLE instructors list from former chair. 

		Challenges: Requested list of CLE Instructors and any communication that was sent out from former chair. Awaiting receipt of information. Do not want to reinvent the wheel, but will if necessary.  

		Comments: Reviewing programming for Mid-Year with Governor-Elect. Discussed opportunity for clubs to submit presentation ideas. Capital District has historically utilized this position different than other Districts based on monthly calls with KI. It will be worth a discussion to see route we would like to go. I had a great chat with Governor Elect on some areas and we will see where it takes us!  

		Signature: Samantha Bosserman








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  


Long Range Planning 11/17/2023


Barbara Dickinson


✔


Barbara Dickinson
Donna Riley
Sam Bosserman
Brian Bell
Richard Pippin,Josh Hiscock,Nathaniel Kyle,
Jen Wolff,Eric Lamb,Tim Gilette,Jeff Wolff


Agree upon aligning with Kiwanis International Strategic Plan in the following areas: Membership and 
Engagement, Community Impact, Our Kiwanis Image, Financial Viability


100


Define - Where are we now as a District? Where are we going? How will we get there?  What are we 
doing right and what do we need to change in order to move the District forward in the defined KI 
priorities.  Are we meeting any of the priorities in the District?


70


Develop a bare bone plan to take to the District Board and get feedback by March 
2024.


40







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


The Committee is in agreement with many areas of improvement needed, plans to develop, and 
communication strengths and weaknesses.  The biggest issue is how to implement strategies District 
widen and have a positive impact on the Clubs.


Is it up to this committee to create the structure for the stackholders?  Or create the ideas?  Are we 
more tasked with creating the structure or the plan?


The last meeting we all agreed that others should engage in the process:  District leaders, Lt. 
Governors down to Club members.


It has been suggested that District leadership send out a survey of 5 questions on where do we see 
where the District will be in the next 5 years.


Barbara L. Dickinson








11/21/23, 6:16 PM Gmail - Quarterly Board Reports


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1783215705546920413&simpl=msg-f:1783215705546920413 1/1


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


Quarterly Board Reports


jsmorrislaw@gmail.com <jsmorrislaw@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 21, 2023 at 5:50 PM
To: Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org>
Cc: Eric Lamb <cericlamb@hotmail.com>, Joshua Hiscock <hiscockj@gmail.com>, Timothy Gillette
<tgillette1981@yahoo.com>, Jen Wolff <jen.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org>


Jeff,


 


Sorry I missed the deadline.  I was in Rockbridge most of the week and this slipped my mind.  We had the grandchildren
Monday and I was busy with them when I saw your message.


 


For Eric, et al., the report would be that we had a club opening in the Rockbridge area on November 14-16.  We got
enough members to open but not enough  showed up at the informational meeting to organize.  We had two unexpected
problems that evening:  there was a local dispute over leadership at the YMCA where we held the meeting and schools
were unexpectedly closed because of unhealthy air from nearby forest fires.  We are working on setting up an
organizational meeting when we can get a majority of the new members to attend.


 


The District had an unexpectedly large number of drops and club closings in September, including two clubs with a total of
57 members, leading to a net lost of 54 members for the year.  We were very disappointed, particularly after opening 7
new clubs.


 


I am refocusing the efforts of my Regional and Divisional Coordinators to work hard with our clubs and to look for early
clues of struggles.  I still have a few spots to fill on the team.


 


John


[Quoted text hidden]








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  







March 8, 9, and 10th Mid-Year Conference, Glade Spring 


 


David called meeting to order. 


David started with a list of help needed. 


Sunday morning Speaker discussion held. 


Jeff discussed session speakers. 


Eric made comment that there will be a need for time to speak. 


Session speakers 


Discussion was held on package price and consensus was for $175, which would include 5 meals. 


Discussion was held on sponsorship advertisements and program ads-(Need copy ready art for ads) 


David is going to add sponsorships to worker’s list. 


Eric discussed schedule outline. 


 Friday Evening Youth Orchestra? Story Teller Bill Lett? 


 Saturday need to stay close on schedule. 


 Friday Night-on site at bowling alley with Friday Dinner served in Bowling Alley? 


Josh discussed Saturday Workshops 


 It was noted that we have a lot of space available to work with. 


 Breakfast will be at 8:30 with Regional Elections held after lunch 


 Foundation Regional Elections? 


 Saturday Breakfast speaker, options Best Practice, Program, ROTC High School or Color Guard 


 The Achievements section will take a good bit of time.  


 Dinner entertainment, symphony is possibility. 


 Sunday closing breakfast with speaker, need to keep upbeat. 


It was mentioned that Foundation Donation had been delivered to hospital at Marshall University 


Service Project-packing food bags for 750-800 kids in 10 schools was discussed. 


Assignments for next meeting 


 Jeff has time line, David will adjust time line. 


Discussion was held on resort and it was noted that their should be no mobility issues, rate is 


120/night. There are options for a manor that has 4 or 5 bedroom accommodations. 







For more information you can visit https://www.gladesprings.com 


 


 Early registration will have deadline of February 8. 


 Late registration will cut off on March 1 


 Room Deadline will be February 15 


 Registration will start on December 15 


Jeff reported that Glade Spring has all audio-visual needs  


Foundation will have some workshops. 


Next meeting will be held by Zoom on October 18th at 7:30 


Meeting was adjourned 


   


  


 


 


  


  


 


 


 


 







Capital District Kiwanis 2024 Mid-Year Conference Planning Meeting 


October 18, 2023 


Attendance: Eric Lamb, Josh Hiscock, William Bailey, Nathaniel Kyle, David Laraba, Tim Gillette, Michael 


Cidor, Larissa Cason, Steven Simmons, Kellie Laraba. 


Eric put out thought of naming this Conference “Wild and Wonderful Mid-Year” 


Everyone agreed that would be a good name. 


 


Discussion was held on Friday Night events and after discussion it was agreed that Friday night will be in 


bowling center with a buffet meal of bowling alley hot dogs and hamburgers and will run from 7pm to 


9pm. This will allow socialization for attendees. Cost on this will be $41 a head and includes shoes and 


bowling. 


 


With discussion on Saturday it was agreed that elections will be held in the afternoon and all activities 


will start later than normal. From 12 to 2 we will have a fellowship luncheon. 2 sessions will be held in 


the afternoon at 2:30 and 3:30.  


 


Nathaniel will check on Saturday and Sunday speaker sessions. The Saturday schedule looks good as 


presented. 


 


Sunday will have breakfast session with the service project being held following breakfast. 


 


The Saturday is looking good with  


5:30 – 6:15 Reception 


6:30 – 7:00 Entertainment. (New River Youth Symphony 


7:15 Dinner Served 


William Baily is checking on possible story teller to be worked in. 


Goal is to be done by 9:00 


 


After some discussion it was decided that we will not have regional hospitality set up. 


 


A color guard for Saturday morning was discussed and will work with local groups to come up with this. 


May also work on retiring the colors on Sunday. 


 


Pledge of Allegiance, need to follow up on this. 


 


William and David are going to work together to come up with thoughts on National Anthem. 


 


Workshops, have 4 blocks with 4 in each block for a total of 16. 


 


The six customary blocks are SLP, Presidents, Secretaries, Diversity, Membership and Youth Protection 


 







Possibilities for the remaining 10 include: Foundation, Opportunities at District Level, Mental Health, LTG 


Meetings,  Kiwanis International attendees (Gary Graham or Rhonda), Clubs with strong projects (Club 


Showcase), (Turned Trajectory) This could be 2 blocks possibly, Community Partners. 


We will continue to look at these. Josh will put together something to present at next meeting on this 


schedule.  


 


Question was ask if we are targeting any sponsors that may want time to speak? 


 


Eric made conversation that we need to work on meal speakers, keep it non formal. 


 


Possibility may be available for Gary from International to speak should he attend convention. 


 


Discussion was held on showcasing local organizations and showcase W. VA to make them feel welcome. 


 


David will be sending out a poll to determine next meeting date.   


 


 


 


 





		GOALRow1: Plan the 2024 Midyear Confernce 

		 CompleteRow1: 75

		GOALRow2: Set Theme  Wild and Wonderfull Midyear 

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Set overall Schedule

		 CompleteRow3: 75

		GOALRow4: Set Speakers, and entertainment

		 CompleteRow4: 75

		GOALRow5: Plan Woekshops

		 CompleteRow5: 25

		CommitteeName: Midyear Conference

		Date: 11/13/2023

		Chairperson: Dave Laraba

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Most positions are staffed. Working to recruit additional members

		Challenges: Working on getting all the pieces together. District Leadreship has been very supportive 

		Comments: 

		Signature: 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1:        20%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2:        10%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3:         10%     

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4:         15%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5:          20%

		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)

		Date: 13 November 2023

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.

		Challenges: -Need to increase awareness and develop support among District Trustees and LTGs for a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships.  Having a  workshop on "The Power of Partnerships" during the Mid-Year Conference in Daniels WV, would be a first step in this process.

		Comments: By combining resources and people power, Capital District clubs can find new ways of reaching the kids. That’s why Kiwanis International seeks out partners whose missions align with ours. Workshops at Mid-Year Conference and/or DCON workshop attendees can learn more about the partners who help Kiwanis clubs change children’s lives.  Partnerships can make service easier, increase a club’s purchasing power, and even result in benefits and rewards for members.  Attendees can also learn how to develop new partnerships in their local community.

		Signature: Ron McCallum








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Continue to reach out to radio and TV stations in our Capital District and encourage them to air Kiwanis Public Service Announcements

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Public Relations

		Date: 11-16-23

		Chairperson: Joe Flanagan

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: Would like to encourage our clubs to reach out to radio, tv, newspapers and social media to get the Kiwanis name out there more in the cities and towns in our Capital District.  A short mention like a Kiwanis event or a longer interview to fulfill media's committment to public service would help build our community relations.

		Signature:                    








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: To solicit nominations for the 2024 Kiwanis International Signature Service Project contest, receiving at least 20 nominations from clubs across the Capital District. 

		 CompleteRow1: 0

		GOALRow2: To form a committee of Kiwanis members from across the Capital District to judge the submitted 2024 Signature Service Project nominations received. 

		 CompleteRow2: 25

		GOALRow3: To recognize the Capital District winners of the Signature Service Project contest in both the Capital Kiwanian, as well as during District Convention. 

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Signature Service Project 

		Date: 11/18/2023

		Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 
An article will be coming out in the next Capital Kiwanian asking for committee members to volunteer as the contest will be taking place in early 2024. I am excited to see how many responses are received, as I look forward to forming a committee of members from across the entire Capital District. 

		Challenges: At this time, there are no challenges; therefore, no assistance is needed. 

		Comments: I look forward to a terrific 2024 contest and seeing all of the wonderful nominations that are submitted throughout the Capital District! As the contest will not open until January 2024, right now I am working to form a committee.  KI contest website: https://www.kiwanis.org/members/service-projects/signature-contest/?locale=en 

		Signature: 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Blue Ridge

		Date: 11/10/2023

		Challenges: As of now my biggest challenge to get Divisions and clubs motivated and energized for membership growth.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Roger A. Diehl

		MembershipNotes: Division 4 Although the membership is up 3 the loss of a club netted a plus one.
Division 8 Still early for this great Division but membership is plus 3

		New Clubs: I have heard of No Plans

		CommitteeUpdates: 








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: DelMarVa

		Date: 1 November 2023

		Challenges: Three areas are of interest for me; Canton-Fellspoint: Working with Divison 6 LTG get them restarted. Wilmington/Elkton: With the Wilmington club closing, and the Elkton club taking over sponsorship of the SLP's that where covered by Wilmington, a need to keep an eye out for issues. Pocomoke City: With the passing of the club president, Orville LaCurts, This club may fold very soon. Pocomoke City has not been a strong club for may years, they where still working hard in the community. 

		Comments: The realignment of this region is a bit of a challenge due to its size. The various clubs are diverse, with each having different needs. I look forward to the next 3 years, to learn each about each one, and how the district and KI can help them thrive. An option about the Distinguish Club and Member requirements for this last year has been made know to me, and I will be looking at a possible draft for the next year. No other comments at this time.

		Signature: Charles A. Marks

		MembershipNotes: The numbers are still coming in but Division 5 should have a small increase, and Division 6 should come out even with last year.

		New Clubs: At this time no new clubs are planed.

		CommitteeUpdates: None at this time.








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: November 17, 2023

		Challenges: Dinwiddie, Crewe, Central Chesterfield need coaching and 3 clubs meeting at the same time

		Comments: really have not seen the old div 11 work with new clubs in div 10. or the other  Div 9 is doing great!

		Signature: Jamie Moore

		MembershipNotes: Div. 9 has 8 clubs=240 now 241  Div 10 has 12 clubs starting at 402 members=now 403

		New Clubs: Petersburg brought back their key club and VSU circle  K and possibly another builders club

		CommitteeUpdates: none








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: National Capital

		Date: November 21, 2023

		Challenges: D1 Lietenant Governor Selena has visited two of her six clubs as of this date. Most clubs in Division 1 are below Charter strength. I have been working with Lietenant Governor Selene to get her up to speed with technology so she will be able to assess her clubs, reports, etc.

D3 PG County Club still operates in silence.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Dr. Marie Bowe-Quick

		MembershipNotes: I am working with the Lieutenant Governors to discuss current membership trends and planning strategies to increase membership. D2 and D3 have solid clubs with seasoned members. They planned fun events to include Installations, Thanksgiving and Christmas parties.


		New Clubs: D1 - As of yet no

D2 - As of yet no

D1 - As of yet no

		CommitteeUpdates: Young Children Priority One/ Wendy Cooper

Young Children Priority One is in the process of restructuring. Hopefully further direction will be give to us by the next quarter.










Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Southeast Virginia

		Date: 11/18/2023

		Challenges: Division 12:  Colonial Capital-Membership, but new membership committee  working hare.  Starting to use the 2x2.  Williamsburg Club: Membership is key.  Committee working hard also. Middlesex Club - Membership but working to resolve.  Division 13:  Poquoson has started a Strategic Plan which seems to be working.   Division 14: Great Bridge has 7 members listed but only about 3 active.  Officers have been elected and new Secretary trained to catch up on reports. Club members are discussing the viability of rebuilding vs turning in charger.  Decision will be made by first of year.  

		Comments: Division 14:  Potential Division Project, K Building at boy scout Camp Pipsico, is under discussion.  Portsmouth Club is interested in building a playground but lacks funding. Working on ways to try make happen.  The biggest challenge in all divisions seems to be membership.  With 6 clubs under charter strength, there is a risk that more clubs will be surrendering charters.  We will endeavor to reach out to those clubs to assist where needed.   

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee

		MembershipNotes: As of November 18, 2023 the Southeast Region is +10 in net Growth.  Division 13 is leading the pack with +13.  The Regions total members is 821 with 26 clubs.  Division 12 lost 2 clubs since the last report and is not at 7 clubs.  There are 6 clubs under charter strength.

		New Clubs: Division 12:  Matthews Club:  Mathews MS Builders club planned for about August 2024.  Williamsburg Club:  Emphasis on strengthening existing 3 Key Clubs, CKI and Aktion Club.  Next rebuild Builders Club at Berkeley MS and KKids at Matthew ES.  Seeking Advisors for clubs.  Division 13:  Carrollton is working on TKids Program.  Kiln Creek is working with  Kiln Creek ES.  Not sure which program yet. Division 14:  Churchland is working to  reestablish Stonebridge and Western Branch Key Clubs.  

		CommitteeUpdates: Division 12: Matthews HS Key Club chartered in Sept. 2023.  Colonial Capital: Bruton HS Key Club increased membership from 38 to 70.  Middlesex Club:  New member induction Nov. 20th.  All SLPs have elected officers.  Division 13: Division Project to build 5 new little libraries & help support several existing library boxes with books.Division 14: No report   








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: Southwest Region

		Date: 15 Nov 2023

		Challenges: Div 15:  Lack of growth in most clubs-planning on monthly calls addressing membership, encouraging synergy and sharing ideas...Lack of female membership-plan to implement strategic female recruitment strategies...most club meetings have stale formats/lack of interest in making changes to update which would help retain and possibly increase membership.  Ft Hill Club dissolved through KI, but show as owing dues...April is working this as the club believes they've met all dissolution requirements.

 - Div 16: Concerned about travel distance of 1,550 miles to visit all clubs…need phone number for Mercer, only have email address and they don't respond…they didn't record any phone numbers, usually only have 1-2 members at meetings…will continue trying to reach out...Abingdon's younger leaders looking at making meetings more inclusive by changing meet times, and lowering costs

 - Div 17: Lack of growth and membership struggles across all clubs…across the board, it appears only 7-12 members show for meetings, however, more participate in activites...encouraging clubs to possibly change meeting times and styles and formats to accomodate broader needs and interests…have discussed hybrid meeting format to some clubs…have been pushing 2 for 2 recruiting.

 

		Comments: General Comments:  
- All LtGs are encouraging payment of dues, completion of overdue monthly reports and updating election reports with full information to include email address and phone numbers
- SW Regional Quarterly Zoom to exchange ideas, plans and provide division update on club status

Div 15:  Botetourt Club launching their Dolly Parton Imagination Library at the YMCA, Salem annual Christmas parade, Forest visiting several senior homes in Dec, Bassett rasing cash for library expansion, Lynchburg completed successful Loster/Shrimp event and  Martinsville completed pancake day

Div 16: Abingdon annual Christmas parade and dinner…Wytheville working wreath sales...Bluefield back to meeting following summer break…Mont/B-burg had pancake Bkfst last week…C-burg getting vetted  for basketball concessions at VT…committee planning mid-winter conf at Glade Spring...Hinton held Train day event, which usually nets $7K

Div 17: Hurley doing annual love dinnner on 11/11, Dickinson county supported Shining Stars for physical/developmentaly challenged for kids thru adults…Council distributing treat bags for elementary schools…Wyse fall fest spaghetti fund raiser...most clubs have something going on

		Signature: 

		MembershipNotes: Data is as of 11/6/23

Div 15:  LtG April Farmer:  398 members, net plus 4, Bassett -1...Ft Hill Dissolved
Div 16:  LtG Steve Simmons:  266 members, net -5, Marion -1, Abingdon -1, C-Burg -1, Welch -5
Div 17:  LtG Andy Rose:  213 members, net -3; Haysi -2, McClure River -3, Council -1

		New Clubs: Div 15 Forest Club is working on starting a Builders Club at a private school in Lynchburg...initial indications are this may also translate into increased membership to Forest Club.

Div 17 Catherine Cummins of the Clintwood Club is exploring the possibility of establishing an Aktion Club in Dickinson Co.  This follows participation in the Shining Stars event for mentally/developmentally challenged children and adults.

		CommitteeUpdates: Long Range Planning-I emailed Chairperson Barbara Dickinson, but have not received any response.

Public Relations Coordinator-I've had email exchanges with Chairman Joe Flanagan, and understand he will submit a report.

Mental Health Initiative-No chairperson and no defined responsibiltes or objectives yet as this remains under development by Gov Eric.








Trustee Board Report 


Region: Date:  


3. DISTRICT COMMITTEE UPDATES


To be submitted to the Executive Director no later than 21 days before each District Board Meeting.  For each division in your 
region, comment on the areas below.


1. MEMBERSHIP


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS







Revised May 23, 2023


4. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


5. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		CommitteeName: West Virginia

		Date: 11/18/2023

		Challenges: 

		Comments: Nothing at this time.......my brain is fried 

		Signature: 

		MembershipNotes: Div. 18- 100 (N.Parkersburg-13)Div.19- 135 (Bridgeport-10, Fairmont-12, Keyser-14, Morgantown-10, Parsons-5)Div. 20-157 (Gilbert-13, Greater Nitro Area-8, St. Albans-11) 

		New Clubs: N/A

		CommitteeUpdates: Midyear- Education sessions should be finalized by December meeting, speakers for Sat/Sun morning during breakfast set, service project for Sunday is set.  Bylaws/polices- N/A








2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting
September 23, 2023 at 1:00pm ET
NoVA 4-H Educational Center - Front Royal, VA
Official Minutes


Governor Lamb called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.


Attendees: Governor Eric Lamb, Executive Director Jeffrey Wolff, Governor-Elect Josh
Hiscock, Immediate Past Governor Jen Wolff (Zoom)
Trustees: Richard Pippin, Jamie Moore, Marie Quick, Nathanial Kyle, Charles
Marks (Zoom and Roger Diehl (Zoom)


Guests: Bylaws & Policies Chairperson David Lurie, Div 1 LTG Selena Anderson, Div 2
LTG Kim Thompson, Div 3 LTG Wayne Quick, Div 4 LTG Bob Kaufmann, Div 8
LTG Lynnette Embree, Div 14 LTG Paul Miller, PLG Sue Vona


Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes
Governor Lamb announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.


● Motion made by Trustee Morre to approve the agenda as amended to include
appointment of Kristina Dlugozima as Asst Secretary/Treasurer. Motion passed
unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the minutes of the August 18, 2023 Board of
Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Kyle to approve the minutes of the 2023 House of Delegates
Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


● Motion made by Trustee Moore to approve the minutes of the August 27, 2023 Special
Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Finance - 2023-2024 Kiwanis District Budget
● Motion made by the Finance Committee to adopt the 2023-24 Kiwanis District Operating


Budget as amended (including projected income and fees from investment account).
Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Finance - 2023-2024 Circle K District Budget
● Motion made by the Finance Committee to adopt the 2023-24 Circle K District Operating


Budget as presented. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Finance - 2023-2024 Key Club District Budget
● Motion made by the Finance Committee to adopt the 2023-24 Key Club District


Operating Budget as presented. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Finance - 2024 Kiwanis Midyear Conference Budget
● Motion made by the Finance Committee to adopt the 2024 Kiwanis Midyear Conference


Budget as presented. Motion passed unanimously.







Agenda Point: Finance - 2024 Kiwanis District Convention Budget
● Motion made by the Finance Committee to adopt the 2024 Kiwanis District Convention


Budget as presented. Motion passed unanimously.


Annual Appointments
● Motion made by Trustee Moore to block all annual appointments into one motion.


Motion passed unanimously.
● Motion made by Trustee Kyle to approve annual appointments as blocked. Motion


passed unanimously.
○ Jeffrey Wolff as the 2023-2024 Executive Director of Capital District Kiwanis.
○ John Montgomery as the 2023-2024 Editor of Capital District Kiwanis
○ Jen Wolff as the 2023-2024 Publication Designer of Capital District Kiwanis.
○ Morgan Stanley as the 2023-2024 Depository of all cash and investment assets


of Capital District Kiwanis and its subsidiaries.
○ Kristina Dlugozima as the 2023-2024 Assistant Secretary-Treasurer.


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to appoint Keith White of the Kiwanis Club of Logan as
the 2023-2024 Lieutenant Governor of Division 19. Motion passed unanimously.


Agenda Point: Meetings - Contract for 2024 Leadership Team Education Conference
● Motion made by Trustee Moore to approve the contract for the 2024 Leadership Team


Education Center at the Hyatt Place Ocean City/Oceanfront hotel in Ocean City, MD the
weekend of May 3-5, 2024 . Motion passed unanimously.


● Executive Director’s Report was presented as published in the Board Book
○ Discussion was had regarding charters in danger and how clubs who do choose


to surrender their charter resolve their closing activities (including disbursement
of funds and re-assignment of their sponsored SLP clubs).


● Trustee Reports were presented verbally.


With no further business before the Board of Trustees, Governor Lamb adjourned the
meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Board of Trustees at 2:02 pm.


The next meeting of the 2023-2024 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on
December 2, 2023 online via Zoom.


Respectfully submitted,


PG Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director








Capital District, Kiwanis International  
2023-2024 Board of Trustees Meeting 
Saturday, December 9, 2023 - 9:00am 
Online Zoom Conference 
 


 
1. Welcome  
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
3. Recognition of Guests      
4. Declaration of Quorum       
5. Approval of Agenda 
6. Approval of Minutes 


a. September 23, 2023 - Board of Trustees Meeting 
7. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion 


a. Leadership Changes 
i. Acceptance of KeyLeader District Chairperson Resignation 


b. Committee - Key Club 
i. Ratification of Key Club District Redivisioning 


c. Committee - Budget & Finance  
i. Changes to District Auditing Requirements 


d. Committee - Bylaws & Policies 
i. KI Remote Voting Amendment 


8. Board Reports 
a. Executive Directors Report 


i. District Financial Standing / Overview of Monthly Reports 
ii. Club Election Reporting 
iii. Club Building Status / Membership Totals / Charters In Danger 
iv. Club Monthly Reports  
v. Lt. Governor Elections 


b. Regional Trustee Reports  
9. Other Business 
10. Adjournment 


 








Report of the Executive Director 
Capital District, Kiwanis International 
December 9, 2023


 
Capital Membership 
2023-2024 Ending # 4035  2022-2023 Loss of Membership = -54 
 
Current Total 4057 (as 11/15/23)  
Net Change +22  (does not include Rockbridge Area) 
 
Total Charters – 158 (2 CSD - Canton-Fells Point & Severna Park)  
 
Charters in Danger/Surrender:  Old Town (20), Fort Hill (8), Keyser-Breakfast 
(6), New Kent (0), Crewe (4), Hinton (5), Parsons (5), Radford (5), Far East (6), 
Great Bridge (7) 
 
Clubs who lost members so far this year: 21 of 158 (- from 46 in September 23)  
Clubs who gained this year: 36 of 165 (- from 75 in September 23) 
Clubs who are net 0 so far this year: 102 of 165 (+ from 44 in September 23) 
Clubs below 15: 50 of 158 (32%) (+ from 45 in September 23) 
Clubs below 10: 22 of 158 (14%) (+ from 21 in September 23)
 
Lt. Governor Election Reporting 
2023-24 Lt. Governors-Elect Elected: 7 of 18 (D1, D2, D3, D9, D10, D12, D14) 
2023-24 Lt. Governors-Elect Not Elected: 1 of 18 (D20) 
2023-24 Lt. Governors-Elect Not Yet Identified: 10 of 18 (D4, D5, D6, D8, D13, 
D15, D16, D17, D18, D19) 
 
2023-24 Lt. Governor Reports 
Contact: 9 out of 18 filed - Not Submitted (D1, D5, D10, D12, D13, D15, D16, 
D19, D20) 
 


23-24 Club Election Reports - Due June 1st 
148 Clubs of out 158 Active Submitted as of November 25, 2023  
 


 


 
 
 







  







Clubs Not Current (more than 2 months) of Monthly Reporting  
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c) 


 
33 out of 158 clubs are Not in Good Standing


 
Division 1:  
Far East Washington* 
Northwest Washington* 
Waldorf* 
  
Division 2: 
Bull Run-Manassas* 
Mount Vernon, Fairfax City* 
 
Division 3: 
Mitchellville* 
Montgomery Village* 
Prince George's County* 
 
Division 4:  
Catonsville, MD* 
 
Division 5:  
Chincoteague* 
Delmar* 
Georgetown* 
Pocomoke City* 
 
Division 6: 


Loch Raven* 
 
 
Division 8:  
NONE 
 
Division 9:  
NONE 
 
Division 10:  
Central Chesterfield* 
Hopewell* 
 
Division 12:  
Mathews* 
Middlesex, Saluda* 
 
Division 13:  
NONE 
 
Division 14:  
Great Bridge-Chesapeake* 
Portsmouth* 
 
Division 15:  


Fort Hill, Lynchburg* 
 
 
Division 16:  
Beckley* 
Hinton* 
Radford* 
 
Division 17:  
Grundy* 
 
Division 18:  
NONE 
 
Division 19: 
Bridgeport* 
Keyser* 
Keyser-Breakfast* 
Morgantown* 
Parsons* 
 
Division 20:  
Delbarton* 
Gilbert* 
St. Albans* 
 


 
* Clubs that haven’t filed ANY reports this Kiwanis year 


  







Clubs who have not filed 2023-24 Election Reports (due June 1, 2023)  
(in accordance with Policy Section 2B(c) 
 


10 out of 158 clubs are Not in Good Standing


 
 
Division 1:  
Far East Washington 
 
Division 2: 
NONE 
 
Division 3: 
Montgomery Village 
Prince George's County 
 
Division 4:  
NONE 
 
Division 5:  
NONE 
 
Division 6:  
NONE 
 
Division 8:  
NONE 
 
Division 9:  
NONE 
 
Division 10:  
Central Chesterfield 
 
Division 12:  
New Kent 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
Division 13:  
NONE 
 
Division 14:  
NONE 
 
Division 15:  
Fort Hill 
 
Division 16:  
NONE 
 
Division 17:  
NONE 
 
Division 18:  
NONE 
 
Division 19: 
Clarksburg 
Keyser 
Keyser-Breakfast 
Parsons 
 
Division 20:  
NONE 
 
 








204 - DISTRICT STATUS 


204.1 - Minimum Requirements for Good Standing
A district shall be deemed to be in good standing when the following conditions are met: (4/16)
A. The district has adopted the Standard Form for District Bylaws, modified only as approved 


by the Kiwanis International Board, and the district is compliant with all aspects of the 
Kiwanis International Bylaws and policies. (4/16)


B. The district is actively engaged in introducing Kiwanis clubs into new communities each 
year. (4/16)


C. The district’s finances are responsibly managed, including adequate collection of dues and 
fees, budgetary and fiscal management by the district’s board, and annual reporting to 
pertinent governmental entities and Kiwanis International. (10/18)


D. The district is current with all requirements of annual reporting to Kiwanis International 
including report of the district’s annual convention, report of the annual financial audit, 
copy of all annual and other governmental tax filings, and the most recent copy of the 
district’s bylaws and policies. (10/18)*


E. The district has complied with Kiwanis International policies on criminal history 
background checks for all required district positions. (10/18)


F. The district and its clubs are actively engaged in community service projects and programs 
that support youth and children. (4/16)


G. The district fills the offices of Governor, Governor-elect, Vice-Governor (if any), Secretary, 
and Treasurer with proper elections or proper appointments to fill vacancies in accordance 
with their bylaws. (10/18)


*Per action by the Kiwanis International Board in October 2023, the requirements of 
Procedure 204.1.D are permanently adjusted so that districts, district foundations, and Key 
Club and Circle K districts are not required to submit audited financial reports or third-party 
review reports, but rather shall provide financial reports certified by the district, district 
foundation, or Key Club or Circle K district that the reports are accurate and that the district’s 
governmental reporting is in compliance with laws and regulations of local jurisdiction. 


The Board shall annually review the good standing status of each district in the first 
month of the administrative year. (4/19)


204.2 – District Not in Good Standing (10/19)


If a district does not meet the minimum requirements for good standing, the Executive Director 
shall notify the Board of Trustees and the district that the district is not in good standing. The 
district shall then have thirty (30) days to correct any matters of noncompliance or to present an 
acceptable plan to correct such issues within a reasonable period of time. The district shall be 
considered not in good standing during such interim period. (10/18)


Any district deemed to not be in good standing shall not be eligible for the following:
A. Funding through any Kiwanis International grant programs or other means of financial 


support
B. Funding through any Kiwanis Children’s Fund grant programs
C. Ability to receive awards or recognition via Kiwanis International distinguished programs 


or other recognition programs or contests.
(10/18) (10/19)






New Key Club Divs (proposed)

										18-19				19-20				20-21				21-22				22-23				Sponsoring Kiwanis Club



		Division 1								295				304				132				218				163



		Henry Lackey				89823				18				15				6				11				11				Waldorf

		La Plata				90933				99				55								29				50				Waldorf

		Maurice Mcdonough				91018				13				17				13				26				23				Waldorf

		North Point				92048				67				73								INACTIVE				37				Waldorf

		Thomas Stone				87552				10				15				6				12				17				Waldorf

		Westlake				89277				19				39				13				5				25				Next Generation



		Division 2A								623				548				349				571				509



		Alexandria City				83611				81				112				126				188				176				Alexandria

		Bishop Ireton				94798																18				16				Alexandria

		Edison				88998				INACTIVE				25								26				8				Alexandria

		John R Lewis				93335				61				77				65				56				83				Alexandria

		South County Secondary				92071				208				175				7				149				147				Mount Vernon

		Washington-Liberty				85090				44				57				69				62				63				Arlington

		Yorktown				91234				18				15								16				16				Arlington



		Division 2B								894				715				694				912				885



		Centreville				88020				197				129				257				156				169				Fairfax

		Chantilly				92863				191				163				126				184				251				Tysons

		Fairfax				88005				51				63				43				169				60				Fairfax

		Freedom				93015				5				176				97				148				166				Tysons

		John Champe				93537				74				103				119				51				51				Leesburg

		Lightridge				94596												24				80				79				Leesburg

		W.T. Woodson				82937				173												110				109				Fairfax



		Division 2C								704				816				524				542				721



		Briar Woods				91915				171				208				134				170				226				Leesburg

		Broad Run				88333				23				74				64				62				66				Fairfax

		Independence				94428								32				40				30				55				Leesburg

		Potomac Falls				89946				78												INACTIVE				122				Non Sponsored

		Riverside				93923				147								109				96				144				Leesburg

		Rock Ridge				94528								63				46				66				25				Leesburg

		Stone Bridge				91200				93				121				105				118				83				Leesburg



		Division 2D								732				608				263				598				426



		Annandale				81465				82				73								21				99				Fairfax

		George C Marshall				93131				57				92				52				52				71				Tysons

		James Madison				86775				INACTIVE				INACTIVE				28				14				26				Tysons

		Justice				93279				82				66				55				90				70				Tysons

		Lake Braddock				85129				368				263				156				326				134				Tysons

		West Springfield				83723				125				93								109				26				Tysons







		Division 2E								1368				1137				370				908				923



		Battlefield				91661				270				275				247				278				227				Manassas

		Charles J. Colgan				93942				137				138								INACTIVE				83				Manassas

		Gainesville																				82				153		NC		Manassas

		Osbourn				85718				54				23								INACTIVE				28				Manassas

		Osbourn Park				81502				246				217				87				225				188				Manassas

		Patriot				93167				249				219								114				165				Bull Run

		Unity Reed				87445				97				74								35				79				Manassas



		Division 2F								216				151				109				135				311



		Chancellor				87817				37				25				18				27				32				Fredericksburg

		Forest Park				91034				123				94				12				111				50				Woodbridge

		Gar-Field				80330				37				30								15				12				Woodbridge

		James Monroe				80503				22				11				3				19				26				Fredericksburg

		Potomac				86106				86				67				24				48				58				Woodbridge

		Stafford				81357				94				66				69				89				49				Fredericksburg

		Woodbridge				87519				69												INACTIVE				84				Woodbridge





		Division 3A								245				203				132				140				145



		Col. Zadok Magruder				88049				19				14				22				45				17				Rockville

		Rockville				86593				44				39				53				64				57				Rockville

		Winston Churchill				92540				37				43				22				13				11				Bethesda

		Largo				89647				12				16				12				19				19				Mitchellville

		Albert Einstein				88454				73				66								28				41				Leisure World

		Poolesville				95997																				New				Non Sponsored



		Division 3B																				244				294



		Clarksburg				95137																				89				No Sponsor

		James Hubert Blake				92986				33				18				18				26				27				Leisure World

		Northwest				94241				46				44								116				88				Wheaton-Silver Spring

		Paint Branch				88056				65				55				60				79				57				Wheaton-Silver Spring

		Seneca Valley				94694												15				15				15				Montgomery Village

		Wheaton				87633				47				25				23				8				18				Wheaton-Silver Spring





		Division 3C								226				254				60				171				318



		Great Mills				92341				28				28								INACTIVE				15				Non Sponsored

		Leonardtown				92915				82				128				10				107				143				Non Sponsored

		Northern				88662				48				61				71				105				119				Next Generation

		Patuxent				90011				27				24				18				12				12				Next Generation

		St. Charles				93863				9				13				11				11				7				Non Sponsored

		St. Mary'S Ryken				89641				11				15								12				22				Non Sponsored



		Division 4A								526				641				466				439				433



		Annapolis				93915				107				85				65				36				46				Severna Park

		Archbishop Spalding				89056				90				152				153				103				80				Crofton

		Broadneck				86631				49				93				32				31				21				Severna Park

		Chesapeake				93095				39				25				40				48				18				Severna Park

		Indian Creek				94092				24				56				53				92				83				Crofton

		North East				94619												10				13				21				Severna Park

		Old Mill				86556				25				53								INACTIVE				54				Severna Park

		Severna Park				90682				116				68				75				66				51				Severna Park

		South River				93178				61				70				38				50				59				Commodore Mayo



		Division 4B								369				321				292				419				391



		Arundel				86237				17				29				23				39				36				Crofton

		Centennial				92247				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								50				29				Ellicott City

		Glenelg				92346				180				181				136				216				190				Ellicot City

		Marriotts Ridge				93021				114								15				22				26				Ellicott City

		Mt. Hebron				94047				29				66				51				52				96				Ellicott City

		River Hill				93027				INACTIVE				5				54				22				14				Ellicott City



		Division 4C								463				461				325				336				471



		Governor Thomas Johnson				93610				47				33				20				34				10				Frederick

		Linganore				92868				56				57				78				62				81				Mount Airy

		Middletown				90221				152				140				112				76				76				Frederick

		Tuscarora				91860				SUSPENDED				INACTIVE				13				18				32				Frederick

		Urbana				95138																				20				Frederick

		Walkersville				89476				85				95				61				54				70				Frederick

		Francis Scott Key				85075				1				4								4				5				Westminster

		Manchester Valley				92591				27				19								12				5				Westminster

		South Carroll				87942				45				32				33				31				38				Mount Airy

		Westminster				80999				35				50				41				57				100				Westminster

		Winters Mill				91215				43				33				17				44				34				Westminster



		Division 5								184				198				103				194				350



		North Dorchester				84189				48				47				47				36				20				Seaford

		Seaford				82659				17				33				25				37				15				Seaford

		St. Peter & Paul				90606				44				45								80				61				Bridgeville

		Sussex Tech				90932				36				34				31				29				11				Greater Millsboro

		Woodbridge				85342				8				12								12				13				Bridgeville

		Delmar				84080				69				58								48				43				Delmar

		Stephen Decatur				85496				68				63				23				44				97				Greater Ocean Pines

		The Salisbury School				91927				28												19								Greater Ocean Pines

		Glasgow				94470								16				10				16				24				Wilmington

		Newark				88763				31				12				9				15				5				Wilmington

		St. Mark'S				90107				38				16				8				37				33				Wilmington

		The Charter School				90216				81				42				10				34				28				Wilmington



		Division 6								471				551				251				538				475



		Aberdeen				93545								45				68				52				42				Bel Air

		Dulaney				86502				121				168				96				159				119				Towson-Timonium

		Eastern Technical				94276				67				110								105				77				Next Generation

		Elkton				84636				SUSPENDED				SUSPENDED								INACTIVE				30				Elkton

		The Tome School				90355				29				43				11				26				23				Elkton

		Franklin				86974				87				78				45				79				67				Reistertown

		Hereford				92483				86				60								46				36				Reistertown

		Randalstown				94496								22								17				31				Hampden-Midtown

		Towson				86685				39				45				26				67				50				Loch Raven







		Division 8								256				272				159				179				420



		North Hagerstown				86714				93				85				15				70				62				Hagerstown

		James Wood				81225				69				63				57				65				68				Winchester

		John Handley				84157				111				115				48				57				48				Winchester

		Millbrook				91365				33				53				22				25				39				Winchester

		Sherando				88907				19				19				28				12				32				Blue Ridge

		Skyline				92199				8				8				4				11				8				Front Royal

		Warren County				82726				8				14								9				11				Front Royal

		Hedgesville				86332																20				23				Not Sponsored

		Jefferson				81210																22				55				Shepherdstown

		Washington				91101												24				71				74				Charles Town





		Division 9								215				226				151				194				398



		Albemarle				86843				95				75				12				73				103				Charlottesville

		Charlottesville				87577				9				7								21				17				Charlottesville

		Monticello				90081				41				101				51				53				44				Charlottesville

		Western Albemarle				91922				70				43				88				47				48				Charlottesville

		Boys Home Of Virginia				93570				24				30				23				22				20				Alleghany Highlands

		Fishburne				90517				30				36				32				34				28				Waynesboro

		Fort Defiance				85665				17				11								11				31				Shenandoah Valley

		Harrisonburg				86169				47				41				58				50				40				Harrisonburg

		Riverheads				93671				15				8				19				10				13				Shenandoah Valley

		Staunton				90985				29				22								7				16				Staunton

		Waynesboro				80431				23				32				30				23				38				Waynesboro



		Division 10A								326				216				74				129				314



		Appomattox Regional Gov				93312				17				19				22				15				42				Petersburg

		Colonial Heights				83058				63				44				30				17				32				Colonial Heights

		Cosby				92058				19				56								38				92				Midlothian/Chesterfield

		Hopewell				92952				30				18								6				13				Hopewell

		James River				89135				36				79				49				51				33				Midlothian/Chesterfield

		Lloyd C Bird				85878				48												14				12				Central Chesterfield

		Petersburg				86857				7												INACTIVE				15				Petersburg

		Thomas Dale				81529				75				64								47				75				Chester





		Division 10B								415				215				143				181				652



		Atlee				88580				101				129				50				47				143				Richmond

		Benedictine				91685				44				41								53				76				Richmond

		Deep Run				91169				232				108								INACTIVE				157				Tuckahoe

		Glen Allen				92902				45				53				53				87				145				Ashland

		Hanover				91465				58								54				33				31				Ashland

		Mechanicsville				85303				65				28								SUSPENDED				19				Ashland

		Mills Godwin				90802				85								53				23				40				Tuckahoe

		Patrick Henry				80252				56				66								29				21				Ashland

		Richmond Community				89428				8				11				16				SUSPENDED				9				Richmond

		Thomas Jefferson				87622				6								8				11				11				Richmond









		Division 12								363				382				85				243				452



		Bruton				85592				61				52				28				SUSPENDED				37				Colonial Capital

		Gloucester				86679				8				9								INACTIVE				4				Gloucester

		Jamestown				89847				132				210								89				144				Williamsburg

		Lafayette				86250				53				67				16				65				114				Williamsburg

		Middlesex				87923				17				12				12				18				24				Middlesex

		Walsingham Academy				82796				30				20				31				25				36				Williamsburg

		Warhill				92445				64												48				82				Toano

		Williamsburg Christian				90950				23				14				10				16				11				Colonial Capital





		Division 13A								355				245				90				159				161



		Denbigh				85809				10				6				3				15				12				Denbigh

		Heritage				93334				8				18								6				5				Greater Hilton

		Isle Of Wight				92858				129				72				77				75				49				Smithfield

		Smithfield				91385				16				9				10				4				13				Smithfield

		Warwick				90733				11												INACTIVE				17				Greater Hilton

		Woodside				90899				66				50								59				65				Greater Hilton





		Division 13B								331				308				266				272				317



		Bethel				95041																				18				Mercury 64

		Grafton				89889				37												25				50				Grafton

		Hampton				80643				33				11								INACTIVE				10				Downtown Hampton

		Poquoson				85579				79				72				43				57				69				Poquoson

		Tabb				84911				168				215				211				172				147				Poquoson

		York				94754																				23				Grafton







		Division 14								301				393				125				255				518



		Bayside				95087																				54				Va Beach Town Center

		Deep Creek				87410				54				95				38				52				22				Chesapeake

		First Colonial				87504				35				38								27				38				Virginia Beach

		Frank Cox				82832				112				109								INACTIVE				58				Virginia Beach

		Grassfield				92281				58				54								45				113				Great Bridge

		Great Bridge				82675				53				65								49				42				Chesapeake

		I.C. Norcum				95224																				54

		Indian River				84272				45				79								34				36				Chesapeake

		Manor				93877				14				17				8				16				16				Portsmouth

		Oscar Smith				81528				INACTIVE				33				32				10				29				Chesapeake

		Stonebridge				89938				37				50				47				49				56				Portsmouth









		Division 15A								330				262				62				151				237



		Brookville				85506				65				40								32				62				Lynchburg

		E C Glass				85937				39				36				32				57				44				Lynchburg

		James River				92527				11				6				4				4				5				Botetourt County

		Lord Botetourt				87728				59				52				15				43				49				Botetourt County

		Jefferson Forest				88758				104				61								22				44				Lynchburg

		Liberty -Bedford				91125				54				69				30				40				33				Lynchburg





		Division 15B								395				321				177				406				338



		Cave Spring				85515				94				66								71				98				Roanoke

		Hidden Valley				91150				32				19				24				41				18				Roanoke

		Northside				91138				52				41				12				34				34				Roanoke

		Patrick Henry				87112				58				50				50				100				104				Roanoke

		Roanoke Catholic				91559				12				13				34				31				24				Roanoke

		Salem				82967				18				25				24				27				32				Salem

		William Fleming				89000				4				13								41				28				Roanoke



		Division 16/17								429				272				81				171				334



		Blacksburg				91164				11				15								20				14				Montgomery County

		Central				93695				95				25				18				22				52				Wise

		Christiansburg				95070																				46				Christiansburg

		Council				92036				18				12				6				12				21				Council

		Eastside				94247				39				20				2				2				1				St-Paul Castlewood

		Grundy				91658				72				60				23				51				85				Grundy

		Montcalm				94089																19				13				Mercer County

		Princeton				80611																				32				Mercer County

		Richlands				82380				74				66				6				40				47				Clinch River

		Ridgeview				81518				65				66				26				24				23				Haysi





		Division 19								0				0				34				171				126



		East Fairmont				82386																10				10				Fairmont

		Keyser				81639												37				57				71				Keyser

		Morgantown				89253																				4				Morgantown

		Notre Dame				83233												18				24				22				Clarksburg

		Tygarts Valley				87915																15				19				Elkins



		Division 18/20								0				0				78				184				335



		Brooke				82496																22				25				Wellsburg

		Cabell Midland				86583												27				38				86				East Huntington

		Huntington				80075												17				12				51				East Huntington

		Oak Glen				83319												6				40				42				Not Sponsored

		Parkersburg				86860																25				32				North Parkersburg

		Winfield				90740																86				31				Not sponsored

		Weir				80511												28				63				2				Weirton

		Wheeling Park				85913																4				52				Wheeling

		Williamstown				88308																17				14				Williamstown Area





		Total Members								12839				11540				6329				10249				11363				101.01%

																														110.87%

		Active Charters								232				207				154				209				216				3.35%



																										$50,161.50				Dues Income





		New Charters



		Bethel				94798																				18				Mercury 64

		Christiansburg				95070																				46				Christiansburg

		Bayside				95087																				53				Virginia Beach Virginia, Town Center

		Clarksburg				95137																				89				No Sponsor

		Urbana				95138																				20				Frederick





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Clubs_Members

				Clubs		Members						Clubs		Members				Possible charters/re-activation/club losses

		Division 2A		7		509				Division 2A		7		509				School Without Walls

		Division 2B		8		911				Division 2B		7		885				Westfields, Robinson

		Division 2C		7		721				Division 2C		7		721				Tuscarora, EC Christian

		Division 2D		5		400				Division 2D		6		426				TJ, Langley

		Division 2E		11		1127				Division 2E		7		923

		Division 2F		3		107				Division 2F		7		311				Brooke Point, RiverBend

		Division 3A		3		85				Division 3A		6		145

		Division 3B		7		335				Division 3B		6		294

		Division 3C		9		308				Division 1		6		163

		Division 3D		4		192				Division 3C		6		318				Huntingtown

		Division 4A		9		433				Division 4A		9		433

		Division 4B		6		391				Division 4B		6		391

		Division 5A		5		120				Division 5		11		350

		Division 5B		2		140

		Division 6A		6		143

		Division 6B		7		422				Division 6		9		475				Joppatowne

		Division 7A		7		351				Division 4C		11		471

		Division 7B		5		182

		Division 8A		6		206				Division 8		10		420

		Division 8B		3		152

		Division 9A		4		212				Division 9		11		398

		Division 9B		7		186

		Division 10		6		189				Division 10A		8		314				Petersburg

		Division 11A		5		429				Division 10B		10		652

		Division 11B		7		348

		Division 12A		6		424				Division 12		8		452				Mathews

		Division 12B		6		317				Division 13A		6		161

		Division 13		8		189				Division 13B		6		317

		Division 14A		7		314				Division 14		11		518

		Division 14B		3		150

		Division 15A		4		183				Division 15A		6		237				Staunton River

		Division 15B		9		392				Division 15B		7		338

		Division 16/17		8		289				Division 16/17		10		334

		Division 18		6		167

		Division 19		5		126				Division 19		5		126

		Division 20A		3		168				Division 18/20		9		335				St. Joseph's, probably lose Weir

		Division 20B		2		45












































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































11/25/23, 12:28 PM Gmail - (no subject)


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1783226983738048379&simpl=msg-f:1783226983738048379 1/1


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


(no subject)


Schuyler Fury <schuylerfury@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 21, 2023 at 8:49 PM
To: Dennis Baugh <dennis.cdkypm@gmail.com>, Eric Lamb <cericlamb@hotmail.com>, Eric Lamb
<eric.lamb@capitalkiwanis.org>, Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org>, Kristina Dlugozima <kmsd512@gmail.com>,
Sue <seknick@aol.com>, tgillette1981@yahoo.com


Hello! 


It should come as no surprise to hear that my home club is struggling currently due to the recent resignation of our
president, past president and another member all within the last two weeks. Due to Susan being the current Lt. Governor
and our president elect being a brand new member, there was an immediate need to fill the president position and no one
was stepping up. After much consideration, I have decided that my time, skills, and energy devoted to service would best
be utilized assisting my club to get back on track. Tonight, I was voted in as the current president and I am committed to
getting our club back to where it needs to be. With that being said, I am resigning from my position as the Key Leader
Chairperson for the Capital District effective immediately. I do not feel as if I was suited for the position to begin with and
clearly have no idea what I am doing. In addition, I have a real concern with being in charge of something I cannot even
attend and cannot give 100% of my focus to being a success.  I will let the 4-H facility know that the weekend I had
originally reserved is not going to work and that when you guys have secured a more qualified person for this role they
can reach back out to reschedule. I will be glad to share the minimal info I have with whoever takes over. 


I appreciate having been given the opportunity and apologize for not being able to fulfill my duties. 


Sincerely,
Schuyler Fury








Submitted by: Capital District Board of Trustees

Purpose: To provide for candidate nominations and initial review of proposed amendments and resolutions at the Kiwanis International convention, with final voting to take place via secure remote voting.

Effective date: October 1, 2024, with first implementation to be in conjunction with the 2025 annual convention.

Vote required to adopt: Two-thirds

Financial impact: Estimated expenses to implement remote voting would remain within current expected costs of approximately US$60,000 for voting during the House of Delegates.

[bookmark: _GoBack]

Amend Kiwanis International bylaw provisions as follows:



SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES

ARTICLE XV.  INTERNATIONAL CONVENTIONS

Section 1.  An International convention shall be held once each administrative year at such time and place as shall be determined by the Board of Trustees in the manner provided herein, unless in any year the Board of Trustees shall determine that there exists a condition of emergency and that, because of such emergency, the holding of such convention would not be practical, in which case the Board of Trustees, by further resolution, shall have the power to establish and fix provisions and procedures for transacting, by any means deemed best by the Board of Trustees, any or all business that would normally be transacted by and at an annual International convention, except election of the officers, as provided in these Bylaws.  (7/1998)

ARTICLE XVI.  HOUSE OF DELEGATES AND DELEGATES-AT-LARGE 

Section 1. 

a. A House of Delegates shall be held annually for the purpose of conducting the business of the organization as provided elsewhere in these bylaws at such location and dates as shall be determined by the Kiwanis International Board. The annual House of Delegates shall normally be held in conjunction with the annual convention unless the Board determines to hold it at another date and/or location. 

b. If the Board of Trustees determines in any year that a condition of emergency exists and that, because of such emergency, the holding of the annual House of Delegates would not be practical, the Board of Trustees shall have the power to establish and fix provisions and procedures for transacting by any means deemed best by the Board any or all business that would normally be transacted by and at the annual House of Delegates as provided in these Bylaws.

c. A special House of Delegates shall be called by the President upon the request of a majority of the clubs in good standing or upon the request of three-fourths (3/4) of the members of the Kiwanis International Board. The dates and locations of any special House of Delegates shall be determined by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees. 

d. The Executive Director shall send to each club an official call to the annual House of Delegates at least ninety (90) days prior to the start and an official call for any special House of Delegates at least thirty (30) days prior to the start.

e. The Board of Trustees shall have full supervision and management of all House of Delegate meetings and shall announce the proposed business agenda. The agenda shall be subject to proper amendment by the delegates.

f. The Board of Trustees shall establish a uniform registration fee to be paid to Kiwanis International by all persons attending any House of Delegates.

Section 1 2.  For any International convention House of Delegates, each club in good standing shall be entitled to two (2) delegates and two (2) alternates, chosen by the club. (7/1998)

a.	Each club’s alternates shall be designated as alternate number one (1) and alternate number two (2) and shall serve in the numerical order certified for either of the two (2) delegates of the club, if either or both such delegates shall be absent from the convention.  (7/1998)

b.  	Each delegate and alternate shall be an active member in good standing of the club represented, or be a lieutenant governor, a past lieutenant governor, the district secretary, or a past district secretary.  (7/1998)

c.    The lieutenant governor, a past lieutenant governor, or a past district secretary may each represent any club, but only in the division of which the lieutenant governor's, past lieutenant governor's, or past district secretary's present club is a member and not otherwise represented by two (2) delegates.  (7/1998)

d.  	The district secretary may represent any club in that secretary's district not otherwise represented by two (2) delegates.  (7/1998)

e.   	Club delegates and alternates shall be elected by the clubs they represent not less than sixty (60) days prior to the date of any annual International convention, or not less than twenty (20) days prior to the date of any special International convention. Their election shall be evidenced by a certificate duly authenticated certified by the president and the secretary of the club no later than a date determined by the Kiwanis International Board.  The status of members as past lieutenant governors or past district secretaries shall be certified by the district governor or district secretary.  (6/2015)

f.	In the event any club shall fail to certify the election of its delegates and alternates, the Committee on Credentials shall determine the seating of the delegates or alternates for such club.  (6/1989)

Section 3.  Official delegates of a newly organized club shall be granted full privileges at International conventions any House of Delegates after the charter has been approved by Kiwanis International, up to a date determined by the Kiwanis International Board, even if it the charter has not been formally presented to such club.

Section 4. Elective International officers as defined in Article XI, Section 1, Past International Presidents, Chairmen of current International, Standing, and Special Committees of Kiwanis International, governors-elect, vice-governors, district trustees, district treasurers, district secretaries, lieutenant governors, lieutenant governors-designate, and past district governors who are active members shall be delegates-at-large to all International conventions at any House of Delegates.  (6/2015)

Section 5.  Each accredited delegate and delegate-at-large present shall be entitled to vote on each question submitted in any International convention, except as prescribed in these Bylaws. There shall be no voting by proxy or absentee ballot. (7/1998)

Section 6. No delegate shall be entitled to vote in a convention unless and until the delegate's registration fee has been paid. (7/1998)

Section 7.  The quorum of any International convention House of Delegates shall consist of not less than five hundred (500) delegates and delegates-at-large, provided that in times of emergency, three hundred (300) delegates and delegates-at-large shall constitute a quorum. (7/1998)

Section 8.  On all matters of Kiwanis International put to vote in the House of Delegates, accredited delegates and delegates-at-large may abstain from voting on any proposition. In determining the outcome of any vote, the presiding officer shall make a determination on the votes actually cast; abstentions, if any, shall be excluded from all such consideration.

Section 9. Voting on all business to be determined by the House of Delegates shall be conducted by secure remote voting, via a method determined by the Kiwanis International Board. Any unforeseen matters shall be resolved by the Kiwanis International Board. Technological difficulties that may prevent or reduce the ability of a small number of delegates to participate fully in voting which occur through no misdeed or no substantial failure of Kiwanis International shall not invalidate the outcome of the results, provided that the number of delegates in attendance is sufficient to meet quorum.

ARTICLE XVII. CONVENTION PROCEDURE

(No revisions are necessary to this Article.) 

ARTICLE XVIII. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Section 1.  The official program of the annual International convention The Kiwanis International Board shall indicate the day and time of the session for the nomination and election of officers, which and shall be subject to change only in accordance with the rules of convention procedure.  (7/1998)

Section 2.  The Committee on Elections shall have general charge of the election, including the distribution and tabulation of the ballots. (6/1989) 

Section 3.

a.	The nomination and election procedures for officers to be elected at the annual International convention shall be as follows:  (7/1998)

(1) 	The President-Elect shall be the sole candidate for the office of President.  (6/1995)

(2) 	The Vice-President shall be the sole candidate for the office of President-Elect.  (6/1997)

(3) 	All candidates for the offices of President-Elect, Vice-President, and Trustees for the announced number of terms available must submit notice of candidacy to the Executive Director no later than the opening of the first business session of the annual International convention.  (6/2010)

(4) 	No person shall be considered as a candidate until or unless the following requirements have been met:  (6/2010)

· The candidate shall have served as an immediate past district governor prior to announcing his/her candidacy to Kiwanis International. (6/2018)

· Written consent of such person has been given. (6/2010)

· The candidate has been endorsed by the candidate’s district house of delegates prior to the candidate announcing his/her candidacy to Kiwanis International. However, if the district board believes the district has circumstances which make it impossible for its house to endorse a candidate, the district board may petition the Kiwanis International Board for permission to make the endorsement. A candidate may not be endorsed while serving as district governor. All endorsements shall comply with Kiwanis policy. (6/2018)

· A clear criminal history background check has been conducted and verified by Kiwanis International.  (6/2010)

(5)  Except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws, nothing contained in this Section shall be construed as limiting the right to make further nominations from the floor of the convention House of Delegates. (6/2010)

b.  	Prior to the nominations, the report of the duly qualified candidates shall be presented to the delegate body. The candidates shall be nominated and voted upon in an order determined by the International Board.  (6/2008)

c.  	The voting shall be by ballot only where there are two (2) or more candidates for the same office. Only accredited delegates or delegates-at-large shall be allowed to vote.  (1/2012)

d.  	No ballot shall be counted whereon it appears that the elector has voted for a greater or lesser number of nominees for an office than there are vacancies to be filled.  (6/1997)

e.  	A majority of all valid votes cast for each position shall be necessary for the election of the President and the President-Elect.  In the event that any ballot cast for President or President-Elect does not show a majority for any nominee for the foregoing offices, the President shall designate a time and a place for further balloting for such office.  Prior to the second ballot, the nominee having the lowest vote on the first ballot shall be dropped; and on each succeeding ballot, the same procedure shall be followed until some nominee shall have received a majority of all valid votes cast.  (6/1997)

f.  	A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for the election of the Vice-President, and the entire house of delegates shall vote for one (1) nominee.  In the event that a nominee does not receive a majority of the valid votes cast, the President shall designate a time and a place for a run-off election for such office.  For the run-off election, the two (2) nominees receiving the greater number of valid votes cast shall be voted on, and the nominee then receiving a majority of the valid votes cast shall be elected.  (6/1997)

e. 	A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for the election of the President, President-elect, and Vice-President. If there are three (3) or more candidates for President, President-elect, or Vice-President, voting shall be conducted by ranked choice voting.

f. 	Section  4. The nominee for a guaranteed office of Trustee for a region shall be presented to the delegate body and declared elected to the Board of Trustees as of the ensuing October 1. (6/2010).  

g.	 Section 5. The nominees for Trustees for regular three-year terms from the United States and Pacific Canada Region receiving the greater number of valid votes shall be declared elected. When necessary to fulfill the requirements of guaranteed representation for the at-large position of Trustee, as provided in these Bylaws, the nominee receiving the greater number of valid votes shall be declared elected. If there are more candidates than Trustee positions to be filled, voting shall be conducted by ranked choice voting.  (6/2010)

h. 	Section 7. Cumulative voting shall not be permitted.  (6/1997)

Section  8  4.  The Committee on Elections shall report promptly to the annual International convention delegates the results of the balloting and the report shall be signed by a majority of the committee.  After the committee has so reported, the chairman shall deliver all ballots to the Executive Director to be kept for a period of ninety (90) days after the close of the convention, when the ballots shall be destroyed. A record of balloting shall be kept by the Executive Director for a period of ninety (90) days after voting is concluded.  (7/1998)

Section 6  5. In the event of a tie vote for any office not resolved by ranked choice voting, the House of Delegates shall take a new ballot on the tied candidates at a date and time preannounced by the Kiwanis International Board for such contingency. (7/2017)

Note: Existing Sections 7, 8, and 9 were renumbered as shown above.

ARTICLE XIX. DISCIPLINE OF OFFICERS AND VACANCIES IN OFFICE

Section 13. In any year in which no annual International convention is held the election of officers by delegates cannot be transacted via secure remote voting, the International Council in such year shall elect a qualified member of a club for the succeeding administrative year for each of the following offices: President, President- Elect, Vice-President, and Trustee(s) for the normal term of said office, subject to the provisions for guaranteed Trustees.  (7/1998)

ARTICLE XXVIII. AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS AND RESCISSION OF INTERPRETATIONS 

Section 1. The Bylaws of Kiwanis International may be enacted and amended at an International convention at any House of Delegates by two-thirds (2/3) of the valid votes cast. The articles and sections specified in Section 7 of this Article may be enacted or amended by a majority of the valid votes cast, provided that the amendment does not alter, change, modify, or revise any article or section other than those specified in Section 7. (7/2007) 

The Bylaws of Kiwanis International also may be enacted and amended by the International Council as provided in Article XIV, Section 4.  (7/2007)

Section 2.  Prior to the next scheduled International convention but No later than October 31 of the administrative year during which a proposal shall be considered, the Executive Director must receive:  (6/2013)

a.	Proposed amendments to the Bylaws to be voted on at an International convention any House of Delegates (except those passed by the International Council and those initiated by the Board of Trustees);  (6/1991)

b.  	Proposals to rescind the Bylaws adopted by the International Council; or  (6/1991)

c.  	Proposals to change or rescind an interpretation of the Bylaws by the Board of Trustees.  (6/1991)

Section 3.  Proposed amendments to the Bylaws, proposals to rescind the Bylaws adopted by the International Council, or proposals to change or rescind an interpretation of the Bylaws by the Board of Trustees must be submitted by:  (6/1991)

a.	The International Board of Trustees;  (7/1988)

b.  	A district board of trustees or district house of delegates; or  (6/1991)

c.  	A club, by a majority vote of the members.  (7/1988)

Section 4. Not later than ninety (90) days prior to the date of the International convention any House of Delegates at which the proposal will be considered, the Executive Director shall send to the secretary of each club a copy of all proposed amendments, including those amendments passed by the International Council, and all proposals to rescind the Bylaws adopted by the International Council or to change or rescind an interpretation of the Bylaws by the Board of Trustees.  (6/2013)

Section 5. Changes to or rescission of interpretations of the Bylaws shall be made at an International convention of Kiwanis International at any House of Delegates by a majority of the valid votes cast. (7/1998)

Section 6. Two-thirds (2/3) of the valid votes cast by written or electronic ballot by the House of Delegates shall be required to amend the following provisions of these Bylaws: (7/2007)



2

Article I: All Sections
Article II: Section 1
Article III: Section 1
Article IV: Sections 1, 3
Article V: Sections 1, 3, 7, 9
Article VII: Section 1
Article VIII: Sections 1, 3, 4a, 10
Article IX: Sections 1, 2, 11, 14,
    18-19
Article X: All Sections
Article XI: All Sections
Article XIII: Sections 1, 7, 8
Article XIV: All Sections
Article XV: Sections 1, 4
Article XVI: Sections 1, 4, 5, 8
Article XX: Sections 1, 3, 8
Article XXI: Sections 1, 4
Article XXII: Sections 1-8
Article XXVII: All Sections
(Updated 6/2019)



Section 7. A majority of the valid votes cast by the House of Delegates shall be required to amend the following provisions of these Bylaws: (7/2006)



Article IV: Section 2
Article V: Sections 2, 4-6, 8
Article VI: All Sections
Article VII: Sections 2-6
Article VIII: Sections 2, 4b, 5-9
Article IX: Sections 3-10, 12-13, 
      15-17, 20, 21
Article XII: All Sections
Article XIII: Sections 2-6, 9
Article XV: Sections 2, 3, 5-8
Article XVI: Sections 2, 3, 6, 7
Article XVII: All Sections
Article XVIII: All Sections
Article XIX: All Sections
Article XX: Sections 2, 4-7, 9, 10
Article XXI: Sections 2, 3, 5-7
Article XXII: Section 9
Article XXIII: All Sections
Article XXIV: All Sections
Article XXV: Section 1
Article XXVI: Section 1
Updated 6/2016)



2



INCIDENTAL CHANGES

ARTICLE VIII. CLUB MEMBERS

Section 4. Members Who Belong to More Than One Club

b.  	Members who belong to more than one (1) club:  (6/2000)

(4)	May represent only one club for voting purposes at district or International functions for district or International matters. (6/2000)

ARTICLE XI. OFFICERS

Section 6. The President, President-Elect, and Vice-President shall be elected at the annual International convention for a period of one (1) administrative year. In order to occupy any such office, the member must have served two (2) years as Trustee.  (6/2015)

ARTICLE XIII. BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Section 1. 

c.  The Trustees of the Board of Trustees shall be elected so as to provide that:  (6/1997)

(4) 	The United States and Pacific Canada Region is guaranteed nine (9) Trustees to be elected at-large by delegates from that Region at the annual International convention by secure remote voting in a manner prescribed by the Board of Trustees until such time that an alternate plan is presented by the Region and approved by the Board of Trustees.  (6/2010)

(6) 	At-Large Seat. Until such time that all defined regions have at least one (1) guaranteed seat on the Kiwanis International Board, there shall be one at-large seat, which shall be filled by a nominee from any region other than the United States and Pacific Canada Region and shall be elected at-large at an annual International convention by delegates and delegates-at-large from all regions by secure remote voting in a manner prescribed by the Board of Trustees.  (6/2010)

Section 8. The interpretation of these Bylaws by the Board of Trustees shall be final and binding, unless such interpretation is changed or rescinded at a subsequent International convention as provided in these Bylaws. To change the interpretation, the proposer must provide the wording of the proposed change. (7/1998)

ARTICLE XIV. INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL

Section 4.  The International Council shall confer with and advise the Board of Trustees on matters relating to Kiwanis International. By a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the entire Council at any meeting, the International Council may enact or amend any provisions of these Bylaws that require a majority vote, provided a copy of any proposed amendment is sent to each member of the Council not less than thirty (30) days prior to the meeting of the Council. Amendments to these Bylaws passed by the International Council shall remain in force, unless rescinded at the next succeeding International convention, in accordance with as provided in these Bylaws.  (7/2007)

ARTICLE XIX. DISCIPLINE OF OFFICERS AND VACANCIES IN OFFICE

Section 6.  In the event the vacancy is for a Trustee representing the United States and Pacific Canada Region or the At-Large seat, the following process shall apply: (7/2014)

b.  	Trustees shall be elected by the vote of the delegates present and voting and the nominees receiving the greater number of votes so cast shall be declared elected to the two-year term(s), if any, and those nominees receiving the next greater number of votes shall be declared elected to the one-year term(s), if any. (7/2014)

ARTICLE XX. COMMITTEES

Section 5.  There shall be a Standing Committee on Resolutions, which shall consist of seven (7) members from clubs, at least one (1) of whom shall be a Past International President.  (6/1989)

a.	The quorum of the Committee on Resolutions shall be four (4).  (6/1989)

b.  	The Committee on Resolutions shall consider and make recommendations of resolutions properly submitted as provided in these Bylaws for action at annual International conventions. The Committee shall also have the authority to originate resolutions and to modify, combine, edit, or not accept any resolution submitted to it.  When the Board of Trustees of Kiwanis International proposes to the Resolutions Committee programs for the ensuing administrative year, the Committee on Resolutions shall embody such program or programs in an appropriate resolution or resolutions.  (7/1998)




ARTICLE XXII. REVENUE 

Section 9. 

c.  	Any activity authorized by this section shall not involve the release or use of the Kiwanis International Directory or mailing list, including names, addresses, or telephone numbers of the members of clubs, for entering into third party agreements unless such release or use is expressly authorized by the prior consent of a majority vote of the delegates at an annual International convention House of Delegates.  (7/1998)




2



